Mark A. Heifner

37 East Colorado Avenue ¢ Denver, Colorado 80210-3105 (303) 777-3371 or (303) 906-8096

July 2, 2018

Tim Cazier

Duvision of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Extension of decision date for TR 04 Vollmer Pit, Schmidt Construction Company

Permit: M-1983-035

Dear Tim,

This letter authorizes an extension of the decision date for this technical revision that pertains to an updating
of the reclamation plan for this operation. This extension will allow for a coordination of the revision with the
upcoming succession of operator. Thus, the three step process of switching the permittee from Schmidt to
Turkey Cafion Quarry can be completed all at the same time. The three steps are: release of unaffected land

(approved) - revision of the reclamation plan (TR 04) - and succession of operator (yet to be submitted).

Thank you.

W@%

Mark A. Heifner

cc: Scott Davis, Schmidt Construction
Sara Frear, Turkey Cafion Quarry



